
(next page)→ 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors Rescheduled Meeting 
Thursday, August 19, 2021 – 6 pm 

General District Courtroom – Sussex Judicial Center 
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884 

==================================================================== 
 
1. Commencement 
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum 
1.02 The Invocation 
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance 
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s) 
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda 
 
2. Approval of Consent Agenda 
2.01 Approval of Minutes:  July 22, 202l Rescheduled Meeting 
2.02 Warrants and Vouchers 
2.03 Treasurer’s Report – for information only  
2.04 Financial Update – for information only 
2.05 Departmental Reports – for information only 
2.06 Commonwealth’s Attorney (Victim Witness) Grant 
2.07 Joint Public Hearing of the Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission Meeting 

September 13, 2021 
2.08 Drug Forfeiture/Dare Appropriation/Sheriff Donations FYE21 
2.09 Literary Loan Refunding 
 
3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation 
3.01 Department of Forestry Funds – Mr. Dennis Gaston 
3.02 Crater Planning District Commission Proclamation for 50 Years of Service to Localities – 

Mr. Alec Brebner 
3.03 Children Services Act (CSA) Audit Response and DSS Performance Indicators – Mr. 

Will Hagy  
 
4. Public Hearing – none  
 
5. Appointments  
5.01 Building Code Appeals Board  
5.02 Crater Planning District Commission 
5.03 Department of Social Services Advisory Board 
 
6. Action Items  
6.01 Sussex Green Machine Funding Request for Uniforms - $3,360 
6.02 RFP #2021-03 Annual Term Contracts for Professional Engineering Services on Multiple 

Small Projects 
6.03 Surry and Sussex Counties Memorandum of Agreement for Shared Building Official and 

Inspection Services 
6.04 Emergency Shelter Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 



6.05 Virginia Telecommunication Initiative Broadband Grant Resolution of Support and 
Agreement with Dominion Energy 

 
7. Citizens’ Comments  
 
8. Unfinished Business – none  
 
9. New Business 
9.01 American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) Fund Allocation 
 
10. Board Members Comments 
10.01 Blackwater District 
10.02 Courthouse District 
10.03 Henry District 
10.04 Stony Creek District 
10.05 Wakefield District 
10.06 Waverly District 
 
11. Closed Session – none  
 
12. Recess/Adjournment  
12.01 Recess/Adjournment 
12.02 Next Regular Meeting, September 16, 2021 @ 6 p.m. 



  
 

1 | Page – Minutes of July 22, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

At a Rescheduled Meeting of the  
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Thursday, July 22, 2021 at 6 pm 
 
 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
C. Eric Fly, Sr. 
Marian D. Johnson  
Debbie P. Jones 
Wayne O. Jones 
Susan M. Seward 
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr. 
Steve White, Tie Breaker 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Richard Douglas, County Administrator 
Jeff Gore, County Attorney 
Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue 
Deborah Broughton, Animal Services Director  
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
Lisa Danuser, Solid Waste Manager 
Strawn Darden, Sergeant 
G. Reid Foster, Public Safety 
Jeff Gary, Director of Public Works 
Ernest Giles, Sheriff 
William Hagy, Director of Social Services 
William Jenkins, General Registrar 
Eric Johnson, Captain 
Faith McClintic, Economic Developer (P/T)t 
Kelly W. Moore, Director of Finance 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 
 Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 
1.  Commencement  
 
1.01  Call to Order/Determine Quorum (6:17 p.m.) 
 
The July 22, 2021 rescheduled meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to 
order by Chair Seward. 
 
1.02  The Invocation 
 
The Invocation was offered by Supervisor Johnson. 
 
1.03  The Pledge of Allegiance 
 



  
 

2 | Page – Minutes of July 22, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 
 
1.04  Agenda Amendments 
 
County Administrator Douglas added under Item 5 Appointments, as Item 5.01 The Board of 
Building Code Appeals. 
 
County Administrator Douglas noted that Item 2.10 District Court COVID-19 Hazard Pay under 
the Consent Agenda would be paid out of the Contingency Fund instead of CARES Act Funds. 
 
1.05  Approval of Agenda 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR JOHNSON, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and 
carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the July 22, 
2021 rescheduled agenda inclusive of adding under Item 5 Appointments, as Item 5.01 The Board 
of Building Code Appeals.   All Board members present voted aye. 
 
2. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the Consent agenda 
inclusive of the following: (a) May 3, Joint Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission, May 
20, 201 Regular and June 2, 2021 Special meeting minutes; (b) the Approval of Warrants and 
Vouchers; (c) the Treasurer’s Report; (d) Financial Update; (e) Public Works Department Reports; 
(f) Public Safety Department Report; (g) Planning Department Report; (h) Sheriff’s Department 
Report; (i) Social Services Department Report; (j) District Court COVID-19 Hazard Pay; and (k) 
Cabin Point CUP Fire and Rescue Payment.  All Board members present voted aye. 
 
3.  Recognitions/Awards/Presentation 
 
3.01 RECOGNITION:  Resolution Recognizing the Late Alice W. Jones  
 
Staff received notice that the late Honorable Alice W. Jones passed.  Ms. Jones served on the 
Sussex County Board of Supervisors from November 1995 to December 31, 1999 representing 
the Waverly district.  Ms. Jones served on the Town Council of Waverly as well. 
 
She was a Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) and worked at the local Sussex and Surry Health 
Departments for 24 years. 
 
Ms. Jones was very active in her church, the Town of Waverly and the Sussex Community. 
 
The Board of Supervisors presented the resolution in recognition of the late Honorable Alice W. 
Jones to express their appreciation for her services in Sussex County, Virginia. 
 
The resolution read as follows: 
 



  
 

3 | Page – Minutes of July 22, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors acknowledges and salutes the late 
Alice W. Jones for her service and dedication as the Waverly representative on the Board of 
Supervisors for the County of Sussex, Virginia; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Honorable Alice W. Jones was duly elected to the Board of Supervisors 
at the General Elections held in November 1995 to begin her term on January 1, 1996 to December 
31, 1999; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Ms. Jones also served as a Councilwoman for the Town of Waverly; and  
 

WHEREAS, Ms. Jones received her Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) certification and 
worked at the Sussex and Surry County Health Departments for 24 years; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Ms. Jones was a lifelong member of First Baptist Church in Waverly, Virginia 
and served as the first female deacon; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Ms. Jones was very active in the Town of Waverly and Sussex County, 
Virginia community. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution be presented to the family of the 
late Alice W. Jones at its July 22, 2021 Board of Supervisors meeting in appreciation of her 
services to Sussex County, Virginia. 
 
A copy of the Resolution was included in the Board packet. 
 
3.02 Retirement of the Sheriff’s Department K-9 Zorro 
 
Sheriff Giles stated that effective July 1, 2021, Virginia legalized adult possession of up to an 
ounce of marijuana.  As a result, Sheriff Giles notified Administration that even though K-9 Zorro 
was a dual purpose dog, trained in Narcotics (marijuana) and search, the Sheriff’s Department was 
forced into early retirement of Zorro. 
 
K-9 Zorro, a Belgian Malinois from Poland, came to the Sussex Sheriff’s Department in early 
2018, at 17 months old, to replace K-9 Rocket who had retired.   
 
Zorro worked with Sergeant Darden in drug enforcement and human tracking for the Sheriff’s 
Department.  Sheriff Giles is requesting that Zorro be adopted by his partner, Sgt. Darden.   After 
speaking with Sgt. Darden, Sheriff Giles stated that he wishes to keep Zorro, as well. 
 
A copy of the letter from Sheriff Giles with further detail was included in the Board packet. 
 
Sgt. Darden was present at the meeting with K-9 Zorro. 
 
3.03 Introduction of New Staff 
 



  
 

4 | Page – Minutes of July 22, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

County Administrator Douglas introduced staff recently hired to fill key positions in Sussex 
County.  The staff included Faith McClintic: Economic Developer (P/T); Debbie Broughton: 
Animal Services Director; and, Lisa Danuser: Solid Waste Manager. 
 
3.04 Transition to Department of Social Services Advisory Board  
 
Dinwiddie County Administrator Kevin Massengill was present and provided an overview of 
Dinwiddie County’s transition from a DSS Administrative Board to a DSS Advisory Board.  He 
stated that staff was helpful in the transition.  He stated that the DSS Advisory Board was 
comprised of a representative from each district.  There were weekly meetings with the Director 
of Social Services.  It was discussed that advocacy was needed in the community.  Faith based 
community provided advice and was a voice for the community. 
 
Reverend Collin, III, the Dinwiddie DSS Advisory Board Chair, discussed how he became a 
member of the Advisory Board.  He discussed being effective and aware and making sure to help 
the community for certain aspects effecting and changing lives. 
 
Ms. Natasha Randall, DSS Director, was in attendance.  She provided a brief overview of the 
Advisory Board in that it was a chance to “plug in” to every initiative in the County as well as 
being a voice in the County and advising Social Services in a good way.  
 
There was discussion of low income citizens and people affected as member of the Advisory 
Board.   
 
3.05 Virginia Telecommunications Initiative (VATI) Broadband Grant Opportunity 
 
Casey Logan, Prince George Electric Cooperative CEO, was present and gave an overview of a 
proposed grant application through the Virginia Telecommunication Initiative, to provide county-
wide broadband access for Sussex County. Mr. Logan stated that Ruralband was their actual name.  
Mr. Logan discussed the number of homes/residents signed up.   
 
Mr. Logan stated that if the grant is received, it would expedite the construction time to an 
approximate 18-month timeframe—shaving off up to six years of construction time.  He stated 
that with the grant application, a community contact center would be created where citizens could 
visit and talk to a trained person and see what services are offered.   
  
Staff has been working with PGEC and the Cameron Foundation (who has a significant interest in 
supporting this proposed project financially) to develop the framework and identify necessary 
funding for the project, and recommends moving forward with a grant application.  He stated that 
the VATI grant will require the County to provide a minimum 20% total match which is roughly 
$1 million.  
 
It was stated that Ruralband will contribute $1 million.  Cameron Foundation is pledging $500,000, 
which Sussex will be required a $500,000 match. 
 



  
 

5 | Page – Minutes of July 22, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

Mr. Logan discussed an agreement between Dominion Energy, PGEC, and Sussex County that 
will be necessary to move forward with extending broadband into the Dominion service area. 
 
Mr. Logan requested permission to submit a letter of interest for a grant application by the end of 
July.   
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves of Mr. Casey Logan, 
President and CEO of Prince George Electric Cooperative, drafting the Letter of Interest to be 
submitted for grant application by the end of July.  All Board members present voted aye. 
 
4.  Public Hearing 
 
There was no Public Hearing. 
 
5.  Appointments  
 
5.01 Appointment to the Board of Building Code Appeals  
 
The Board of Building Code Appeals (BCA) consists of five members.  There is currently four 
members on the BCA.  An appointment needs to be made to fill the vacancy.   
 
There was discussion of an appeal. 
 
6.01. RFP #2021-04 Public Safety Property/Accident & Health Insurance 
 
Mr. Reid Foster, Public Safety Coordinator, stated that Requests for Proposals were advertised for 
insurance on the County’s Public Safety Property & Casualty Insurance and Accident & Health 
Insurance. Two Proposals were received.  One proposal received was from the current provider, 
Watkins Insurance.  The second proposal was received from Chesterfield Insurers.  
 
The proposals were opened by Richard Douglas, Shilton Butts, and Reid Foster. The total amounts 
from each were as follows:  Watkins Insurance ($66,656.00) Chesterfield Insurers ($49,459.00).  

 
Mr. Foster stated that he reviewed the two proposals.  He contacted Chesterfield Insurers to come 
in to review their proposal. He stated that Mr. Douglas, the Chair Seward and Vice Chairman W. 
Jones, Chief Pat Bowden, Chief Wyatt Cox of the Sussex County Fire and Rescue Association and 
he reviewed the proposal.  
 
He reviewed some of the points from the meeting which included that Chesterfield Insurers are 
the largest Fire/Rescue Agency in the State.  They have been specializing in Fire/Rescue Insurance 
for over 45 years.  Their proposal meets and exceeds current coverage—Member’s vehicles and 
equipment breakdown coverage on portable equipment.  They have in-house underwriting and in-
house claims.  They have multiple points of contact 24/7.  There’s access to Risk Management.  
There are hundreds of online training classes.  There is an in state trainer that is available to the 
County at no cost----EVOC. ATV/UTV, Farm Medic and Trailering, All state approved 



  
 

6 | Page – Minutes of July 22, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

 
It is the recommendation that the County switch Insurance Carriers on August 1, 2021 to 
Chesterfield Insurers and the refund from the current carrier be placed back into Fire and Rescue 
budget to cover the costs when the three new fire engines and one medic are added. 
 
A copy of Mr. Foster’s summary of RFP #2021-04 was included in the Board packet. 
 
ON MOTION OF D. JONES, seconded by W. JONES and carried:  RESOLVED that the Sussex 
County Board of Supervisors hereby approves awarding RFP #2021-04 to Chesterfield Insurers 
effective August 1, 2021; and  
 
FURTHER RESOLVED that the refund from the current carrier, Watkins Insurance, be placed 
back in the Fire and Rescue budget to cover the costs when the three new fire engines and one 
medic are added.  All Board members present voted aye. 
 
6.02 IPR Loan Forgiveness 
 
Sussex County recently received notice that the Virginia Department of Housing and Community 
Development (DHCD), after extension of a moratorium, made a policy change that all monthly 
home improvement loan payments for work funded by CDBG or IPR be completely forgiven.  As 
noted in the DHCD letter dated May 27, 2021, the policy applies to all past, current and future 
home improvement loans until further notice.  
 
Staff requests and recommends that the Board concur with this loan forgiveness.  If the Board does 
not agree with the DHCD policy change, then it will need to formally request and justify an 
exemption. 
 
Furthermore, staff recommends that the Housing Oversight Board be directed to develop 
administrative guidelines so that these loan repayment funds (approximately $60,000) can be used 
by DSS for low-income home improvement projects as needed up to $5,000. 
 
A copy of Amanda Healy Letters, Community Development Block Grant Recipients, IPR Flex 
Program Grantees and Regional Administrators, Subject:  Housing Rehabilitation Loan 
Forgiveness, dated March 19, and May 27, 2021 were included in the Board packet. 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby accepts and recommends the 
DHCD loan forgiveness and directs the Housing Oversight Board to develop administrative 
guidelines for use of their funds for low income home improvements.   
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Tyler 
Voting nay:  Supervisor Seward 
 
7.  Citizens’ Comments 
 

• Corey Schultz (Schultz Lawnscape) – Thanked the Board for the contract.   



  
 

7 | Page – Minutes of July 22, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

• Leah Brantley (Courthouse District) – Thanked and commended the Board for the increase 
and collaboration with other localities. 

• John Stringfield (Wakefield District) – Concerns with County leadership in 
Administration; attract industries. 

• Alfred Futrell (Waverly District) – Concerns with property project. 
• Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) – Building and Planning Departments. 

 
8.  Unfinished Business  
 
There was no Unfinished Business. 
 
9.  New Business 
 
9.01 Sheriff’s Department Five Percent Salary Increase Calculation Concerns 
 
Administration received a request from Sheriff Giles to be placed on the agenda to discuss three 
employees (two sworn deputies and a part-time civilian) not receiving the five percent increase as 
well as the employees under the Waverly Police Services Agreement not receiving the five percent 
increase due to the cut-off date of March 1.  Sheriff Giles stated that this increase will total $4,632. 
 
County Administrator Douglas discussed Waverly Police Department five percent increase.  He 
stated that the Town of Waverly has agreed to pay the five percent increase. 
 
County Administrator Douglas recommends including multiple departments that were affected.  
He stated that the total would be approximately $18,000. 
 
There was discussion of changing the policy to set the date for raises to July 1st.  
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby change the policy to set the 
date to July 1 for all raises.  All Board members present voted aye. 
 
10.  Board Member Comments 
 
10.01 Blackwater District – none 
 
10.02 Courthouse District – none 
 
10.03 Henry District – Groundwater withdrawal permit; Strategic Plan; Western side of I95; 
Sussex not using allocations years ago; funds reallocated to other localities 
 
10.04 Stony Creek District – none. 
 
10.05 Wakefield District – none 
 
10.06 Waverly District – none. 



  
 

8 | Page – Minutes of July 22, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

 
11. Closed Session 
 
11.01 Convene to Closed Session 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby enters Closed Session for 
discussion of a prospective business or industry or the expansion of an existing business or industry 
where no previous announcement has been made of the business’ or industry’s interest in locating 
or expanding its facilities in the community; pursuant to Va. Code Section 2.2-3711(A)5, 
economic development. 
All Board members present voted aye. 
 
11.02/03.  Reconvene to Open Session/Certification of Closed Session 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR W. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reconvened to Open Session 
and convened a Closed Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance 
with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves adoption of resolution for 
certification, to-wit: 
 
WHEREAS, that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors convened a Closed Meeting on this date 
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom 
of Information Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, requires a certification by the 
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted inconformity with Virginia law. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby certifies that, to 
the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from 
Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this 
certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the 
motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard discussed or considered. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 
 
11.04 Action Resulting from Closed Session 
 
There was no action. 
 
12.  Adjournment 
 
12.01 Adjournment 
 



  
 

9 | Page – Minutes of July 22, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the July 22, 2021 rescheduled meeting of the Sussex County Board of 
Supervisors hereby adjourned at 9:21 p.m. 
All Board members presented voted aye. 
 
12.02 Next Meeting 
 
The next regular Board of Supervisors meeting will be held on Thursday, August 19, 2021 at 6 
p.m. 
 



TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $1,201,011.35

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL $27,926.04

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF JULY 2021 219329-219333 150.00$              RUN DATE 7/6/21
219334-219359 32,267.77$         RUN DATE 7/8/21
219360-219389 184,907.82$       RUN DATE 7/8/21
219401-219430 152,316.26$       RUN DATE 7/15/21
219431-219466 54,907.23$         RUN DATE 7/15/21
219467-219499 459,217.05$       RUN DATE 7/22/21
219500-219523 33,654.50$         RUN DATE 7/22/21
219535-219576 154,813.39$       RUN DATE 7/29/21
219577-219584 8,207.50$           RUN DATE 7/29/21

Total Regular Warrants $1,080,441.52

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS: 219390-219400 58,905.18$         RUN DATE 7/16/21
219524-219534 61,664.65$         RUN DATE 7/30/21

Total Deduction Warrants: $120,569.83

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $1,201,011.35

VOID CHECKS 
218997-219320-219496 2,426.04$           RUN DATE 7/13/21

219379 12,750.00$         RUN DATE 7/20/21
219496 12,750.00$         RUN DATE 7/23/21

August 19, 2021

      WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
CHECKS 

 























































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PAYROLL 
DEDUCTION 

CHECKS 











2.03

Consent Agenda - Page 1

sricks
Highlight



Consent Agenda - Page 2



2.04

Consent Agenda - Page 3

sricks
Highlight



Consent Agenda - Page 4



Consent Agenda - Page 5



2.05 
 

PUBLIC WORKS 
DEPARTMENT 

August 19, 2021 
Monthly Report 

Building & Grounds 
Department 

Building Department 

Consent Agenda - Page 6



Building department County of Sussex, Virginia   
Jeffrey gary         P. O. Box 1397 Sussex, Virginia 23884 
building official       Fax (434) 246-8259 
(434) 246-4390

Sussexcountyva.gov 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  August 2, 2021 

TO: Richard Douglas, County Administrator  

FROM: Jeffrey Gary, Building Official   

SUBJECT: July 2021 - Monthly Report 

Please accept this as the July 2021 update for the Building Department.  

BUILDING ACTIVITY  

• July 2021

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

11 14 3 7 82 $1,108,437.00 $5,435.40 

• July 2020

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

14 6 3 3 66 $447,019.00 $3,225.44 

• January 2021 – December 2021 (Yearly totals)

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

86 87 25 45 443 $4,789,505.00 $33,889.80 

Consent Agenda - Page 7



Monthly Report 
August 19, 2021 

Consent Agenda - Page 8



OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
G. REID FOSTER, JR.
PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR
(804) 834-1305 EXT. 22
EMAIL:  RFOSTER@SUSSEXCOUNTYVA.GOV

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 
POST OFFICE BOX 1397 
15080 COURTHOUSE ROAD 
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884 

August 9, 2021 

TO:   Richard Douglas, County Administrator 

FROM: G. Reid Foster, Jr., Public Safety Coordinator 

SUBJECT: July 2021 Monthly Report 

Enclosed you will find the monthly report for July 2021.  

RADIO SYSTEM:  Still having problems with the paging system.  Harris still working on problem no 
solution in site. 

Working on getting quotes to have air condition replaced at Waverly site. 

Lost microway link at prison tower. Took several days to get tower crew in to go up and change 
out microway brain. Communication was limited in some areas on the east side of County. All 
repairs were covered under the maintenance agreements. 

FIRE DEPTS: Stony Creek brush truck radios installed. 

Working with each department on equipment need for new engine’s and getting prices for that 
equipment. 

Tanker 180 is out of service.  Pump repair cost is estimated at $10,000.00. I am still waiting on 
parts to get truck back in service. 

Issued the go ahead for pump testing and hose testing.  Waiting on vendors for start date. 

Received Forestry Grant. This is a 50/50 matching grant.  Funds to match will come from Fire 
Program fund. The equipment has been ordered. 

Met with GSI Vendor. They have started the mapping of fire run areas. Will be meeting with 
Chiefs to discuss and make changes as needed. 

Had large brush fire on Route 40.  Burnt over 25 acres. 

Had house fire on Bank Street in Waverly.  The cause of fire was electrical panel. 

Met with Fire and Rescue Association. 

Consent Agenda - Page 9



RESCUE: Still waiting on meeting with Board of Directors of Waverly Rescue Squad.  Have reached 
out to squad captain and several members of the board asking for meeting. Still no reply 

Had several conversations with dealer for new medic.  Chassis has arrived at plant production to 
start soon. 

Had meeting with Lifestar over several issues related to patient care and complaints from 
doctor’s office in reference to transport. There needs to be a more structured direction from the 
Waverly Captain. We will be working with them on writing rules and regulations for Waverly 
Squad. 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:  Still working on getting EOC operational  

Met with the team from VDEM on Waverly chemical plant. Will be updating the EOC to 
incorporate this plan for Waverly. 

Worked with Crater Health on getting walk up vaccine cline. It will be in Waverly on Aug 12, 2021. 

Working on getting funding from grant for engineering service for flooding in Wakefield. 

Got proposal for new generator for EOC.  It came in over budget.  I’m looking at ways to reduce 
cost. 

Attended shooter drill at Southside Regional emergency department. 

Attended Virginia Diner Governor event/lunch on expansion. 

Consent Agenda - Page 10



Planning Department 

August 19, 2021 
Monthly Report 

Consent Agenda - Page 11



Planning & Zoning Department 
Monthly Report for July 2021 

Michael Poarch, Planner 

Community Development/Special Programs Grant Administration  

 The Fairfield Inn site remains under construction. Waste Management Atlantic Waste Disposal is working on 
plans to add a new borrow area at the landfall. 

 Five (5) housing projects have been completed under the Pocahontas project, including three (3) substantial 
reconstructions and two (2) rehabilitations. 

 Six (6) housing projects have been completed under the UNOS project, including three (3) substantial
reconstructions and three (3) rehabilitations. 

 Four (4) housing projects has received a bid under the UNOS project, including three (3) rehabilitations and 
one (1) substantial reconstruction. The County is pursuing emergency procurement for two (2) substantial
reconstruction. 

 One (1) housing project has received a bid under the Pocahontas project, for housing rehabilitation. 

Planning & Zoning 

 No Planning Commission meeting was held in this month. 

 Fourteen (14) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved for July; six (6) for new single-family dwellings, 
one (1) single-wide mobile home, one (1) for detached garage, one (1) for ramp, one (1) for cell tower upgrade, 
one (1) for office building, one (1) for repair shop, one (1) for deck, and one (1) for bleachers and press box. 

 Five (5) new address assignments were issued for new residential construction on Cabin Point Road, Railroad 
Bed Road, Sussex Drive, Neblett Mill Road., and Newville Road for July. 

Erosion & Sediment Control 

 Three (3) E&S projects are active with inspections being made within a two week period or after each 
significant rainfall event. 

Consent Agenda - Page 12



Sheriff’s Department 

Monthly Report 
August 19, 2021 

BOS Meeting 

Consent Agenda - Page 13



Consent Agenda - Page 14



Consent Agenda - Page 15



Monthly Report 

August 19, 2021 
BOS Meeting 

Consent Agenda - Page 16



Consent Agenda - Page 17



Solid Waste Management 
Services  

August 19 2021 
Monthly Report 

,

Consent Agenda - Page 18



Lisa M. Danuser 
Solid Waste Services Director 
(434) 594-4544
swdirector@sussexcountyva.gov

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 
POST OFFICE BOX 1397 
15080 COURTHOUSE ROAD 
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884 

August 10, 2021 

TO:   Richard Douglas, County Administrator 

FROM: Lisa M. Danuser, Solid Waste Services Director 

SUBJECT: July 2021 Monthly Report 

A brief synopsis of Solid Waste Services activities for the month of July 2021.  

• Wakefield, Courthouse, Jarratt, Stony Creek and Waverly Convenience Centers have
received 40-yard Bulk containers (for furniture/bulk items).

• Mike McHale is the new Solid Waste Technician.

• Solid Waste Services Department is working along with Buildings and Grounds as well as the
Sheriff’s Office to coordinate pick-up of litter and illegal dumping.

• Illegal dumping and littering is being identified and tracked by Solid Waste Services.

• I am awaiting typed proposal from Kevin Bracy about Metal Recycling.

• Jeff Gore currently has the proposal for RDS Recycling account for review

Consent Agenda - Page 19



Origin / Material Summary Report

Criteria: 07/01/2021 12:00 AM to 07/31/2021 11:59 PM

Business Unit Name: Atlantic Waste Disposal - S05136 (USA)
Origin Material Tons

DC Special Misc-Tons 475.34 

Origin Total 475.34 

DE MSWT 128.74 

DE Sandblast Grit-Tons 105.61 

Origin Total 234.35 

MD MSWT 454.11 

MD Sludge Indus-Tons 170.25 

MD SludgeIndus-Tons 200.64 

MD Special Misc-Tons 35.74 

Origin Total 860.74 

NC CDTC 74.87 

NC MSWT 3,943.61 

NC Special Misc-Tons 2,615.26 

Origin Total 6,633.74 

NY MSWT 64,307.38 

Origin Total 64,307.38 

PA MSWT 96.18 

Origin Total 96.18 

SUSS BUS MSWT 40.80 

SUSS BUS Sludge Indus-Tons 975.09 

Origin Total 1,015.89 

SUSS RES MSWT 476.73 

Origin Total 476.73 

VA Ash Unspecified-Tons 8.13 

VA Auto Fluff-Tons 1,944.40 

VA CDTC 361.82 

VA MSWT 11,784.75 

VA SludgeIndus-Tons 56.47 

VA Special Misc-Tons 504.81 

VA TIRET 6.54 

Origin Total 14,666.92 

Totals 88,767.27 

Consent Agenda - Page 20



BOARD FORM 

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda Item #2.06 

Subject: Acceptance and Appropriation of Department of Criminal Justice Services Grant #20-
W9574VW18 - $105,474 

Board Meeting Date:   September 19 2019 

============================================================================== 
Summary: Staff is in receipt of the FY22-23 Statement of Grant Award (SOGA) and Budget 
Narrative for the Department of Criminal Justice Services Grant #22-O1439VW19 for the Sussex 
County Victim/Witness Assistance Grant Program. 

Federal funds were approved in the amount of $73,832 and $31,642 in State Special Funds for a 
total award of $105,474.00 for the Victim Witness Program. 

The Victim Witness Program is requesting that the Board of Supervisors accepts and appropriates 
Victim Grant #22-O1439VW19 for FY22-23 from the Virginia Department of Criminal Justice in 
the amount of $105,474.00.  There is no local match. 

Recommendation:  That the Board accepts Victim Witness Grant #20-W9574VW18 from the 
Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services (DCJS) in the amount of f $79,106 in Federal 
Funds and $26,368 in State Special Funds for a total award of $105,474.00 and appropriates the 
same. 

Attachments: Copies of FY22-23 Statement of Grant Award & Budget Narrative for Sussex 
County Victim/Witness Assistance Program for Grant #22-O1439VW19, and 
Sussex County VW Assistance FY Budget Amendment 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:  That the Board accepts Victim Witness Grant ##22-O1439VW19 from the Virginia 
Department of Criminal Justice Services (DCJS) in the amount of f $73,832 in Federal Funds and 
$31,642 in State Special Funds for a total award of $105,474.00 and appropriates the same. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker)  ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 21



Consent Agenda - Page 22



Consent Agenda - Page 23



Consent Agenda - Page 24



Consent Agenda - Page 25



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.07 

Subject: Joint Public Meeting:  Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission – 9/13/21 

Board Meeting Date:  August 19 2021 
============================================================================== 
Summary:   Staff is requesting the Board to approve a Joint Public meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors and Planning Commission on Solar Farm Ordinance revision.  If Public Hearing is 
approved, it will be scheduled for Monday, September 13, 2021 at 6 p.m. 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of Joint Public meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors and Planning Commission on Solar Farm Ordinance revisions on September 13, 2021 
at 6 p.m. 

Attachment:  N/A 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:   That the Board approves of Joint Public meeting of the Board of Supervisors and 
Planning Commission on Solar Farm Ordinance revisions on September 13, 2021 at 6 p.m. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 26



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda Item #2.08 

Subject:  Drug & Asset Forfeiture ($14,060.26)/Dare Appropriation ($665.98)/Sheriff Donations 
($4,596.00) FYE21 

Board Meeting Date:  August 19 2021 
============================================================================== 
Summary:  Staff received a request from Ms. Deste Cox, Treasurer to appropriate the Drug and 
Asset Forfeiture proceeds, the Dare Program account and the Sheriff’s Department Contributions 
for fiscal year ending 2021.  There is a standing resolution that authorizes the Treasurer to receipt 
and appropriate all receipts and beginning balances for these accounts through the fiscal year to 
allow for proper internal controls, reporting and tracking purposes.  

The total beginning 2021 fiscal balance for the Drug Forfeiture account was $13,996.26.  Interest 
proceeds collected were $64.00, for a total appropriation of $14,060.26 for the fiscal year.   

The total beginning 2021 fiscal balance for the DARE account was $665.98.  No proceeds were 
collected, for a total appropriation of $665.98 for the fiscal year.   

The total beginning 2021 fiscal balance for the Sheriff’s Department Donations account was 
$2,721.00.  Total proceeds collected were $1,875.00, for a total revenue appropriation of 
$4,596.00 for the fiscal year.  Use of funds total was $3,490.63 for an account balance of 
$1,105.37 at the end of the year. 

For audit purposes, these appropriations are done each year. 

Recommendation: That the Board of Supervisors appropriates $14,060.26 to the Drug and Asset 
Forfeiture account; $665.98 to the Dare Program account; and $4,596.00 to Sheriff’s Donations 
account, as well as authorize the Treasurer to continue appropriating all proceeds and beginning 
balances for the Drug Forfeiture, DARE, and Sheriff’s Department Donation funds. 

Attachment: Letter from Ms. Deste Cox, Treasurer, dated July 15, 2021 
============================================================================== 
ACTION:   That the Board of Supervisors appropriates the following for fiscal year ending 2021: 
$14,060.26 to the Drug and Asset Forfeiture accounts; $665.98 to the Dare Program account; and 
$4,596.00 to the Sheriff’s Department Donations account; and  

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Treasurer is authorized to continue appropriating all proceeds, 
beginning balances and use of funds, as needed, for the Drug Forfeiture, DARE and Sheriff’s 
Department Donation accounts. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 
Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 
Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 
D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker)   ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 27



Consent Agenda - Page 28



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.09 

Subject:  Literary Loan Refunding 

Board Meeting Date:  August 19 2021 

============================================================================== 

Summary:    Davenport has recommended that the County consider a refunding of 2005 and 2008 
literary loans for school construction (please note that this refunding would not extend the term 
for either loan).  They have estimated a net savings over the next seven years of $210,644 due to 
lower interest rates (beginning with an annual savings of $37,836 in FY22).  In order to complete 
this refunding of debt, the County must submit an initial application to the Virginia Public School 
Authority (VPSA) by August 30 (the only action being requested by staff at this time).  If the Board 
of Supervisors agrees to move forward with the refunding application, the Sussex County School 
Board will need to adopt a resolution by September 15, and the Board of Supervisors will need 
to adopt a resolution by October 4. 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of debt refunding application to VPSA for the 
2005 and 2008 literary loans. 

Attachment:  Davenport discussion materials 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board approves debt refunding application to VPSA for the 2005 and 2008 literary 
loans. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 29



Consent Agenda - Page 30



Consent Agenda - Page 31



Consent Agenda - Page 32



Consent Agenda - Page 33



Municipal Advisor Disclaimer • 
Tl1e U.S. Secunt1es dnd Excha'lge Corm11ssion ! t ile "SE.C ') has CIJnfied thdt a brol1er, dealer or muntc1pal sec1,nt es dect.e• engaging n municipal advisory  act1v1t1Ps outc; de 111e scope of unclem-111,ng 

cl pdrt 1cutar issuance of 1TJU'l1c 1,:,at  secur,t ec, shoulcl be <,(,bJf'Ct to municipal adv1c;or •eg1strat,on. D,wenpo1t & Comp,my LLC ("Davenport .. ) hc1s reg1s1erecl as a 1runtc1pal ,.1dv1c;or w th  the SfC As a
registered rnun1c1pa l  advisor Davenport 111dy provide advice to ;:i mun :,,pal ent i ty or obhgarec• person. An obligated person ts <1 1 1  entity ott-er t'·a•· il mu111c1pdl e>nt,ty. sucl1 as cl not fo• p•of1 • corporat,on. 
that •1as cori11encec1 dn appltcat,on or 1egot 1a1 ton with an e"l t !Y to issue municipa l secw ,ties on 115 bellalf ancl ro· w11,ch 11 w1 l provide suppo1 t If and when ;.:n 1ss11er (>ngages Davenport to provide 
financial advisory or consultant services w1tn • espec.t to the 1ssudnce of n1u111c1pr1I serurit,es. Davenpo1t  1s obligated to evl('ence c;uch a flllanc1al aov1<.ory re1c1t 1onsl1 1p with a written agreement. 

Wt1en c1ctmg as a registered mun1c 1pal aclv1sor Davenport 1s a fiduc1a1y •eqwretl IJy federal law to <•-: t  ln  the bc.>c;t interest of d murnc,pa l  entity without regarcl to 1 1.-, own fmane;1c.1I or ot11e• in•e1ests. 
Davenpo1 t  ., not d f1duc12ry when 11 acts as a r e gistered nve>stment advisor. wile,.. adw,111g an  oohe,ated person. or wlie11 act ,rg as an undemr ter ,  thougl1 1t 1s req,, 11ed to <Jedi fa: 1 l y \'l ' tl' svr.11 persons, 

This mttterni l  wac; prepared '>Y pub 1c 'ina'lce. or other no� re5earch 1>e•c:;011nel of Davenport Tlus materra 1 was not produced by a research analyst, although 1t mJy refer to a Q;ivenport r('SParch 
analyst or rese>arc,>1 •epo•t Un les!'. ot'1erw1se mcllcated. t hese views ( 1f any )  ,ue t""' au !11or's and 1'1ay d 1'fer rror·1 those of t i'e Davenport fixed income> or researcn depdr'n1ent or ot11e1 5 1n tlJ(' firm  
Ddvenpo1t 11ay perforn, o r  seel< t o  perform f1 'lanc 1a l  advrc;ory �erv1ces for ti•'=' issuers o '  t'1e secur t i:>s  and ins!runients mentioned '1ere111.

Tl'IS matenal has been prepared fer 1nfo1 111 at1011 p1,rposC's only and •<; not a c;o•1c1'at1on o' any offer to IJuy or se!i any sccL,rrtv/!nst•1.,me11t or :o part1c1pat1: 1n any : rcid tne, st'dtegy. Any c,uch offe1 would be> 
made only attcr a pros·)ect,ve part 1c1pc1nt had completed its Ol'ln independent invest gat1on of the secu11t1ec; instrun1ent<; or t •a<1c;ac•,onc; and rec.eivPCI a ll n<or•11at 10n 1t reqtwect 10 rn::ike t!'. 

·,·m investment dec1s1on ,nclud ng. where appltrati le.  cl review of any offering C! lcular c· men101d"dltfll describing <;u<.h secunty or ,nstru,rent That , .,fo rmation woulcl contain mateqa1

1nlorn1at1on not conta.ned herein and to wl11c 11 prospec11ve pcJrt,cipcJnts arc •eferred T 'l rs matenal 1 s  based OP puo�:c 111forr1at1on rs of the spr>cif1ed date and rray be stale t 11crec1Her. We l1c1ve no
ol1l1g,1 t1o'l to tell vou when informct1ori hNew may change We ilakC' no  reprc>c;Pntat,on O' \',a,ranty with respect 10 the completercss or this 1nateric1 I .  Davenport ha<. no obligat ,or- to
cont111uC1 to pul111s11 1nformat 1or on tile r,pcur,t1es/1rstrurncrrs 11,e11t,011ed 1ere,11 Rec1p1entc; are required to cor1pty \'1 1th ariy legal or contract ... a' •estr 1ct1o'1S on the,, purcliase, hold•ng. <;c1lc,
f>X0rc,:;C' of 1 1ght5 or perfonnance of obligations uPdN any secu1,t1es/ i nstrumell!S tram.action .

f>,c secL11 1ttec;/ nstrumell!S d1c.,r.ussed tll th :s  r,ater al may not lJe swtable for a l l  1 1westors o r  1SS<1err;. Rec1p1ents c;•1ou ::t c,erl\ independent f,nanc1a1 udv1ce p1 1o r  to  nak111g any investment 

dec1s1or based Oil t 111s ma1eria•. This r1atenal does not p rovide 1'ld1v1dually tr11lored investP1ent advice or offer tax. regulatory, accountmg or legal adv te. Prior to c.11te• ng nto i,ny propo�r>d 
t •unsnr•1on 1 ecin ents s lloutd determ11'e ,  m consu tat,on w1tr tiler• own mvestmert, legal tax. regulatory und accou11!1ng adv,c;ors. tne rconom,c nsl{c; nnd •ner i ts. as well as t ile cga l .  tclx, regu latory 
anc c1ccount ng churacter st1cc; and conc,cq.,entP5, of the 1mnsact10 11 Yol1 srou!d consider this material as only ;:i smgle fm,tor 1n mdking an •nvestment dec1c;1011 

Tne value> of and tnco•11e f• orn 1 11vec;tq1('nts and the cost of no, •·owing 11ay vary bccauc;e of changes 1n ,ntercst rates, fo•e1gn cxchunge rates clef a ult rates. prepaw1ent ratc-s, '>C'C 
u• ,t1ec;; 1 1•c,tru mc"1t5 pnces. IT'�1rket , .,dexes. operational or f1nanc.1al cond1t1011s or rornpantC'S O' other factors. There may be t ,me l11111tc1t1ons on tile exercise of onr,ons or o• lwr nglltc; 111 <,C'( unt 
roc,/ 1nc,trun1ents t•ans<1ct1ons, Past pe1 'ormc1nce 1s not recessa,,ly a gu1cle> to future perforniance il"d estmwtes of fut ure pcrfo �munce are basrd on c1sc;umpt one; l'1at n• 1y not 'le reJ l 11ecl Actual 
events mav wffcr f•om tt·ose assumed ar d ctwnger; to any assumptions may "ave a mater,al 1r1pact on uny pr0Jcct1ons or est1 1n,1tes. Other events not tdken 11110 ac'"ount 111.iy occur arn nay 
s1gn1f1can11y affect the pr0Ject1ons or rst1ma1ec; C!>rta•ll .:isc;w,1pt1ons may liave bceri 1·1ade for model•ng po._1rpoc-,ec, or to s1mp11fy thr> ornsentat1011 and/or calc., lat 1on of a.,y p10Ject ,1rs or est11l'ates. 
;i,1cl Davenport uoes rot reprc>scnt tlwt any sue.ti c1ssu11pt1ons will 1ef lect actual fu ture everts Accord ng:y there can be no assurance t11at e!'.t 1mated returnc; or proiect1cll1c, w1 I t>e ,P,11 zed or ti1at 

cJClt1a , cturns or perfor11ance results \'Jil t not 'Tiatenally cliff er from those cst 1 1 '1atect here,.. P11s rnati;, 1ul n,av not be c;old or red1c;tflbuted 1·: itho1.,t the prrc11 wr,tten ronsent of DavP'lport 

\lenib0r NYSr I rt�RA I SrPC 

011c J.:imes Center, 901 E.ac,t C,1rv Sttret ,  R1r1w1oncl VA 23221 

01 . 13.1 4  I OW I R I\ I DR 

DAVENP
PUBLIC FIN

ORT
ANCE 

� 
� August 9, 202 1 Sussex Cow .. ,, " 'b" "U 4 

Consent Agenda - Page 34



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.01 

Subject:  Presentation of Department of Forestry Funds 

Board Meeting Date:  August 19 2021 
============================================================================== 
Summary:    Mr. Dennis Gaston, a representative of the Virginia Department of Forestry, will be in 
attendance.  Mr. Gaston is the forester that manages the Big Woods State Forest in Sussex County. 

The Virginia Department of Forestry had a timber sale on the Big Woods State Forest during the last fiscal 
year.  It is the policy of the Department of Forestry to give 25% of their proceeds back to the County. Mr. 
Gaston will present the Board a check in the amount $19,534.84. 

Recommendation:  That the Board accepts the funds in the amount of$19,534.84 from the Department 
of Forestry and appropriate it to the FY 2022 Contingency Line Item or the line item it so desires. 

Attachments:  N/A 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:   That the Board accepts the funds in the amount of $19,534.84 from the Department of Forestry 
and appropriate it to the FY 2022 Contingency Line Item or the line item it so desires. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 

Recognition - Page 1



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.02 

Subject: Presentation:  Crater Planning District Commission 50 Years of Service to Member 
Localities 

Board Meeting Date:  August 19 2021 

============================================================================== 

Summary:    Staff received notice from Mr. Alec Brebner, Executive Director of Crater Planning District 
Commission, that the Commission adopted a proclamation last year recognizing 50 years of service to 
member localities in south-central Virginia.  

Mr. Brebner will be in attendance to present the plaque to the Board. 

Recommendation:  N/A 

Attachments:  N/A 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   N/A 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 

Recognition - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.03 

Subject:  Children Services Act (CSA) Audit Response and DSS Performance Indicators – Mr. Will Hagy 

Board Meeting Date:  August 19 2021 
============================================================================== 
Summary:     Children Services Act (CSA) Audit Response:  This is a review of the Children Services Act 
audit covering the review period of April 1, 2019 – March 31, 2020 and next steps to address program 
deficits.   

DSS Performance Indicators:  This is an overview of Sussex Social Services agency performance across a 
series of key performance indicators created and tracked by Virginia Department of Social Services.   

Recommendation:  

Attachments:   To be handed out at the Board meeting 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:     

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 

Recognition - Page 3



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Appointments #5.01 

Subject:  Appointment to the Board of Building Code Appeals 

Board Meeting Date:   August 19 2021 

============================================================================== 

Summary:  There is a vacancy that expired June 30, 2021.  The term for this appointment will 
start immediately, and will expire June 30, 2026. 

Please note that the Board also has the option to appoint an alternate to serve in the absence of 
any regular member.  The alternate will have the full power and authority of regular members. 

Recommendation: To make an appointment to the Board of Building Code Appeals with a term 
starting immediately, and expire June 30, 2026. 

Attachments:  (1) Virginia Building Code Appeals Board Info, Section 119 
(2)Copy of Building Code Appeals Board

============================================================================== 

REQUESTED ACTION:  That the Board makes an appointment to the Board of Building Code 
Appeals with a term starting immediately, and expire June 30, 2026. 
. 
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

   White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 

Appointments - Page 1



Appointments - Page 2



Appointments - Page 3



Appointments - Page 4



SUSSEX COUNTY  
BUILDING CODE APPEALS BOARD 

(Established August 2004) 
(Updated June 2021) 

 
 
 

Mr. Wayne JonesVACANT 
509 East North Street 
Wakefield VA 23888 

Term Expires: 06/30/21 
 

Mr. Keith Cox 
35360 Shingleton Road 

Waverly VA 23890 
(804) 691-0151 

Term Expires: 06/30/22 
 

Mr. Meade Fronfelter 
P.O. Box 65 

Waverly VA 23890 
(804) 834-3655 

Term Expires: 06/30/23 
 

Mr. Larry Murray 
21468 Gilliam Road 

Yale VA 23897 
Term Expires: 06/30/24 

 
Mr. Richard Pond 

P.O. Box 14 
Waverly VA 23890 

(804) 641-7708 
Term Expires: 06/30/25 

 
 

Appointments - Page 5



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Appointments #5.02 

Subject: Appointment to the Crater Planning District Full Commission 

Board Meeting Date:  August 19 2021 

============================================================================== 

Summary:   Staff was advised by Mr. Brebner that Sussex County did not have representation on 
the Crater Planning District Full Commission.  He inquired of the County Administrator’s interest 
in serving on the Board.  Mr. Douglas agreed to serve, if appointed. 

The Full Commission meetings are held in October, February and June on the second Thursday 
of each month, with the exception of February and June.  The February and June meetings are 
held on the 4th Thursday.  The meeting times are 6:00 p.m.  

The term for this appointment will have to be determined by the Board of Supervisors. 

Recommendation: That the Board appoints Mr. Douglas to serve on Crater Planning District Full 
Commission 

Attachments: Section of Code of Law for Planning District Commission, List of Commissioners 
and Proposed 2021-2022 Meeting Schedule 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board appoints Mr. Douglas to serve on Crater Planning District Full 
Commission. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker) ___ ___ 

Appointments - Page 6



Code of Laws 
Regional Cooperation Act 

§ 15.2-4203.B.4 Organization of planning district commission

The composition of the membership of the planning district commission. At least a 
majority of its members shall be elected officials of the governing bodies of the 
localities within the district, or members of the General Assembly, with each 
county, city and town of more than 3,500 population having at least one 
representative. In any planning district other than planning district number 23, a 
town of 3,500 or less population may petition the planning district commission to 
be represented thereon. The planning district commission may, in its discretion, 
grant representation to such town by a majority vote of the members of the 
commission. Other members shall be qualified voters and residents of the district. 
In planning districts number 4 and 14, the membership may also include 
representatives of higher education institutions. Should the charter agreement, as 
adopted, so provide, an alternate may serve in lieu of one of the elected officials of 
each of the governing bodies of the participating localities. 

Appointments - Page 7



 CRATER PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION MEMBERS 

Name Contact Information 
Charles City 
County 

*Ms. Michelle Johnson County Administrator 
Post Office Box 128 
Charles City, VA  23030 
Office – (804) 652-4702 
mjohnson@co.charles-city.va.us 

Mr. Byron Adkins 10900 Courthouse Road 
Charles City, VA  23030 
Phone:  (804) 304-9401 
badkins@co.charles-city.va.us 

Chesterfield 
County 

*Mr. Kevin P. Carroll Post Office Box 40 
Chesterfield, VA  23832 
Office –  768-7400 
carrollkevin@chesterfield.gov 

Mr. Jim Ingle Post Office Box 40 
Chesterfield, VA  23832 
Office – 768-7398 
inglej@chesterfield.gov 

Mr. Chris Winslow 1021 Ashbrook Landing Road 
Midlothian, VA 23114 
Office – 768-7396 
winslowc@chesterfield.gov 

Mr. Arthur Warren 2008 Walhala Drive 
Richmond, VA  23236 
Office –  
artwarren@comcast.net 

Colonial Heights Mr. Douglas E. Smith City Manager 
Post Office Box 3401 
Colonial Heights, VA  23834 
Office – 520-9265 
smithd@colonialheightsva.gov 

*Mr. John T. Wood 800 S. Sycamore Street 
Petersburg, VA  23803 
Office – 732-1000 
Cell – 931-7816 
woodj@colonialheightsva.gov 

Dinwiddie County Mr. Kevin Massengill County Administrator 
Post Office Drawer 70 
Dinwiddie, VA  23841 
Office – 469-4500/Ext. 2105 
kmassengill@dinwiddieva.us 

Appointments - Page 8



Page Two 

Name Contact Information 
*Dr. Mark E. Moore 5501 Station Road 

Sutherland, VA  23885 
Office – 732-3937 
moore1993@aol.com 

Mr. Calvin “Butch” 
Cunningham 

Post Office Box 101 
DeWitt, VA  23840 
Home – 469-9432 
mattmeg@verizon.net 

Emporia Mr. William E. Johnson, III, 
MBA 

City Manager 
201 South Main Street 
Emporia, VA  23847 
Office – (434) 634-3332 
wjohnson@ci.emporia.va.us 

*Mr. F. Woodrow Harris 1105 West End Drive 
Emporia, VA  23847 
Office – (434) 348-3645 
WOODROW.HARRIS@DJJ.VIRGINIA. 
GOV 

Greensville 
County 

*Mr. James Brown 371 Opal Street 
Emporia, VA  23847 
Cell – (757) 309-0130 
jbrown37509@aol.com 

Mr. Linwood E. Pope, Jr. Director of Planning 
1781 Greensville County Circle 
Emporia, VA  23847 
Office – (434) 348-4205 
lpope@greensvillecountyva.gov 

Hopewell Mr. John M. Altman, Jr. City Manager 
300 N. Main Street 
Hopewell, VA  23860 
Office – 541-2243 
maltman@hopewellva.gov 

*Mrs. Patience Bennett Mayor, City of Hopewell 
1309 Old Iron Road 
Hopewell, VA  23860 
Phone:  (804) 928-4153 
pbennett@hopewellva.gov 

Mr. Johnny Partin 207 Fairview Avenue 
Hopewell, VA  23860 
Cell: 909-2492 
partinward3@gmail.com 

Appointments - Page 9



Page Three 

Name Contact Information 
Petersburg *Mr. Samuel Parham 135 N. Union Street, Room 210 

Petersburg, VA  23803 
Office – 733-2323 (Clerk of Council) 
Cell – 586-5528 
sparham@petersburg-va.org 

Mr. Stuart Turille, Jr. City Manager 
City Hall, Room 202 
135 North Union Street 
Petersburg, VA  23803 
Office – 733-2301 
city.manager@petersburg-va.org 

Mr. Bernard H. Howard 3332 Lancelot Road 
Petersburg, VA  23805 
Home – 733-7018 

Prince 
George 
County 

*Mr. Floyd Brown 10621 Lamore Road 
Disputanta, VA  23842 
Home – 733-9971 
floydb874@comcast.net 

Mr. Steve McDonough 1315 Ruffin Road 
Hopewell, VA  23860 
Office – 452-3737 
steve@mcdonough.net 

Ms. Marlene J. Waymack 7110 Laurel Spring Road 
Prince George, VA  23875 
Cell:  (804) 712-9111 
mwaymack@princegeorgecountyva.gov 

Surry 
County 

* Mr. Michael H. Drewry 541 Strawberry Lane 
Wakefield, VA  23888 
Cell:  (757) 899-0360 
mdrewry@surrycountyva.gov 

Ms. Melissa Rollins County Administrator 
Post Office Box 65 
Surry, VA  23883 
Office – (757) 294-5271 
Cell – (678) 618-5406 
mrollins@surrycountyva.gov 

Sussex 
County 

*Mr. Eric Fly 38411 Rocky Hock Road 
Wakefield, VA  23888 
Cell – (757) 647-8190 
fly@sussexva.com 

Appointments - Page 10



Page Four 

Sussex County VACANCY 

* Executive Committee Member

Ms. Michelle Johnson, Chairman 
Mayor Samuel Parham, Vice-Chairman 
Mr. Kevin Carroll, Treasurer 

07/2021 

Appointments - Page 11



CRATER PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION 
Monument Professional Building 1964 Wakefield Street Post Office Box 1808 • Petersburg, Virginia 23805

PHONE: (804) 861-1666 • FAX: 804-732-8972 • E-MAIL: info@craterpdc.org • WEBSITE: www.craterpdc.org 

Crater Planning District Commission 

Meeting Schedule for 2021-2022* 

July, 2021 No Meeting 

August 12, 2021 Executive Committee 

September 9, 2021 Executive Committee 

October 14, 2021 Full Commission 

November 18, 2021 Executive Committee 

December, 2021 No Meeting 

January 13, 2022 Executive Committee 

February 24, 2022 Full Commission 

March 10, 2022 Executive Committee 

April 14, 2022 Executive Committee 

May 12, 2022 Executive Committee 

June 23, 2022 Full Commission 

* All meetings fall on the 2nd Thursday of each month except November (3rd

Thursday), February and June (4th Thursday). Meeting time is 6:00 p.m.

County of Charles City • County of Chesterfield • City of Colonial Heights • County of Dinwiddie • City of Emporia 
County of Greensville • City of Hopewell • City of Petersburg • County of Prince George • County of Surry • County of SussexAppointments - Page 12



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:   Appointments #5.03 
 
Subject: Department of Social Services Advisory board 
 
Board Meeting Date:  August 19 2021 
   
============================================================================== 
 
Summary:   At its regular Board meeting in April 2021, the Board voted to change the DSS board 
structure from an administrative board to an advisory board. 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board should begin considering five individuals to comprise the 
Advisory Board. 
 
Attachment:  None 
   
============================================================================== 

 

ACTION:     
  
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Fly  ___ ___    W. Jones ___ ___ 
 
Johnson ___ ___    Seward ___ ___ 
 
D. Jones ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___ 
 

White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 
 

Appointments - Page 13



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.01 

Subject:  Sussex Green Machine Funding Request for Uniforms 

Board Meeting Date:   August 19 2021 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  Sussex Green Machine youth league is requesting funding from the County to 
purchase uniforms for their youth football team. 

Supervisors Fly and Johnson met and spoke with their representatives. 

A copy of an invoice provided by their vendor with the amount of funding requested is included 
in the Board packet.  

Recommendation: 

Attachment:  Sussex Green Machine Invoice from vendor 

============================================================================== 

REQUESTED ACTION:   

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

   White     ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Action Items - Page 1



Don Garces
Phone # 757-818-2912
Email Address: cemeterymemorialheadstones@gmail.com

J Flowers

I N V O I C E

Invoice # 0000007

Invoice Date 07/22/2021

Due Date 08/31/2021

Item Description Unit Price Quantity Amount

Product White Uniforms w/ Integrated Football Pants 48.00 35.00 1,680.00

Product Green Uniforms - White Numbers/ W Integrated Football
Pants

48.00 35.00 1,680.00

NOTES: Team Name Sussex Green Machine

Subtotal 3,360.00

Total 3,360.00

Amount Paid 0.00

Balance Due $3,360.00

Action Items - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.02 

Subject:  RFP #2021-03 Annual Term Contracts for Professional Engineering Services on 
Multiple Small Projects 

Board Meeting Date:   August 19 2021 
============================================================================== 

Summary:  Staff advertised a Request for Proposals (#2021-03) for annual term contracts for 
professional engineering services on multiple small projects in April, and received proposals from 
the following seven firms:  CHA Consulting (Richmond), Koontz Bryant Johnson Williams 
(Richmond); The Wooten Company (Raleigh); MSA (Virginia Beach); Moseley Architects 
(Richmond); Dunlap & Partners Engineers (Richmond); and Timmons Group (Richmond). 

A staff committee comprised of the County Administrator, Public Works Director, and Public 
Safety Director reviewed each proposal to determine which firms would best meet the 
engineering needs of Sussex County.   

Recommendation:  That the Board approves the following firms be approved for negotiation of 
term contracts for small engineering projects:  Timmons Group, The Wooten Company, CHA, 
Koontz Bryant Johnson Williams, and Moseley Architects. 

Attachment:  A copy of RFP #2021-03 Annual Term Contracts for Professional Engineering 
Services on Multiple Small Projects   

============================================================================== 

REQUESTED ACTION:  That the Board approves the following firms be approved for negotiation 
of term contracts for small engineering projects:  Timmons Group, The Wooten Company, CHA, 
Koontz Bryant Johnson Williams, and Moseley Architects. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

 White (Tie Breaker)     ___ ___ 

Action Items - Page 3



COUNTY OF SUSSEX REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)# 2021-03 

Issue Date:   March 18, 2021          Deadline:  April 30, 2021 at 2:00 PM 

Title:  ANNUAL TERM CONTRACTS FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES ON 
MULTIPLE SMALL PROJECTS. 

NOTICE 

The County of Sussex will receive sealed proposals until April 30, 2021 at 2:00 P.M. Eastern Standard 
Time, from firms seeking to enter an annual contract to provide with professional engineering services 
on multiple small projects. Pursuant to the requirements of the Virginia Public Procurement Act (Va. 
Code § 4303.1), fees paid for professional services under such contract shall not exceed $150,000 for 
any single project, nor shall the annual sum of all projects exceed $750,000. The initial one-year contract 
may be extended annually for up to four additional years, at the County’s sole option. In its sole 
discretion the County may elect to award such contracts to more than one of the firms submitting 
proposals.  A copy of instructions for proposal submission and more detailed contract requirements and 
conditions for such contracts may be obtained by contacting  Richard Douglas, Sussex County 
Administrator by email, addressed to rdouglas@sussexcountyva.gov, or Shilton Butts at 
sricks@sussexcountyva.gov or by telephone at 434.246.1000; or visit Sussex County website at 
www.sussexcountyva.gov. 

Instructions for Proposal Submission: 

Sealed proposals should be submitted before the above stated deadline, to County of Sussex, 

ATTN: Richard Douglas, County Administrator, addressed as follows, 

by US Mail, to: P.O. Box 1397, Sussex. VA  23884. 

in person or by private express, to: 20135 Princeton Road, Stony Creek, VA 23882 

Four copies of the proposal should be included in a sealed envelope or shipping container. The face of the 
envelope or container shall be clearly marked in the lower left hand corner as follows: County of Sussex 
RFP: Annual Term Contract for Professional Engineering Services.  

Modifications or corrections to proposals are not acceptable after proposals have been opened.  Erroneous 
proposals may be reclaimed or superseded at any time prior to opening time. Any new proposal must be 
marked: in the same manner as the original submission with the additional notation "Supersedes all previous 
submissions." 

Proposals must be submitted by the date and time indicated above or they will remain unopened.  No 
allowance will be made for postmark or error in delivery to an incorrect address.  It is the sole 
responsibility of the proposer to ensure timely delivery of the proposal.  No emailed or faxed proposals 
will be accepted.   

Offerors are requested not to submit questions via telephone.  All questions or requests for clarification of 
this RFP should be submitted in writing and be directed to the County Administrator at the email or postal 
address shown above.  Questions must be submitted not later than 72 hours before the deadline for 
receipt of proposals, to allow the County time to prepare a response and submit said response to all firms 
on the Offeror list. 

Action Items - Page 4

mailto:rdouglas@sussexcountyva.gov
mailto:sricks@sussexcountyva.gov
http://www.sussexcountyva.gov/


Form required with proposal: 

Each Offeror shall attach to its proposal the following proposal form, executed by a duly authorized officer or 
principal of the Offeror:   

Proposal Form 
Sussex County Term Contract for Engineering Services 

In compliance all the conditions imposed by the Request for Proposals, which are incorporated herein by reference, 
the undersigned offers and agrees to furnish the services in accordance with the attached signed proposal or as 
mutually agreed upon by subsequent negotiation. 

Name and Address of Offeror Firm: 

___________________________________________ 

___________________________________________ By:_________________________________________ 
(Signature in Ink) 

_________________________Zip Code: __________ Name:_______________________________________ 
(Please Print) 

Federal Identification No. _______________________ Title:________________________________________ 

Phone:  (_____)_______________________________ E-mail: _____________________________________ 

Non-collusion 

The undersigned, acting on behalf of (Name of Offeror firm)______________________________, 
does hereby certify, that the attached proposal is not the result of, or affected by, any act of collusion with another 
person engaged in the same line of business or commerce: nor is this bid the result of, or affected by, any act of fraud 
punishable under Article 1.1 of Chapter 12 of Title 18.2 Code of Virginia, 1950 as amended, (Secs.18.2-498.1 and 
following.) 

Signature of Authorized Representative: ____________________________ 

Printed name: ___________________________ Date:____________________________ 

Notary Acknowledgement: 

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 
_______________, to wit: 

The foregoing Certification of No Collusion was subscribed and sworn to before the undersigned notary public, by 
______________________________ on behalf of the Offeror, this ___ day of _______________, 2021. 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public  My Commission Expires:_______________________ 

Action Items - Page 5



Review of Proposals:  

Interviews.  The Sussex County Administrator and his designees will review all proposals and select 
a minimum of two Proposers deemed to be qualified, responsible, and suitable to provide the services 
set forth by the RFP.  Interviews will be used to further evaluate the Proposers’ experience and 
expertise in providing similar services to local government entities in Virginia and elsewhere. 

Determination of number of contracts to be awarded. Based upon the proposals, the firms’ experience 
and the interviews, the County Administrator and his designees shall determine whether to award a 
single contract or multiple contracts. It is anticipated that the County could, for example select one 
firm for work associated on land use and zoning (stormwater, erosion sediment control, etc.) related 
matters, another firm for work relating County buildings and real property, or another for road 
projects, or housing and economic development efforts. 

If the number of contracts to be awarded is less than the number of firms selected for interviews, the 
County Administrator shall determine the firms deemed most qualified, and shall engage in 
negotiations with those so selected to determine contract rates and terms. 

Evaluation Criteria: 

Evaluation criteria shall include without limitation the following factors: 

 Experience of the Proposer in providing the specified engineering services for local
governments or other clients

 Understanding of the purpose and functions of the Contractor’s role and contribution in
providing engineering services for similar sized localities

 Qualifications of the Proposer’s Contractors, project manager and project teams and overall
qualifications and experience of the Proposer and any subcontractors to be used

 Quality of the content of the Proposer’s proposal and the Proposer’s responsiveness to the
request of the proposal

 The sufficiency of Proposer’s financial resources and ability of the to perform work in a timely
and efficient matter

 References

 The location of the Proposer’s office that will have the responsibility for providing the services
and the ability of the Proposer to respond quickly to requests and requirements of the County

Scope of Services: 

The selected firm(s) will be expected to perform engineering services at the County’s request, on an 
as needed basis for various small projects throughout the one-year term of the contract. Contracts 
awarded may be renewed year to year at the County’s sole discretion, for up to four additional 
years following the initial term. 

Action Items - Page 6



The types of services to be provided shall include, but are not limited to: 

 Preparing plans and drawings for water and sewer line extensions, storm water drainage facilities.
parking lots, driveways or minor street extensions, parks and recreation areas or other County
public facilities

 Assisting County staff with applications for environmental permits, or efforts to comply with
permit requirements

 Preparation of surveys and plats

 Evaluation of needs for repairs and replacements or new installations  of plumbing, heating and
cooling, electrical  or other equipment in county facilities

 Evaluation of structural defects in rooves, floors, walls or foundations of buildings owned or
maintained by the County or its agencies

 Preparing plans and specifications for engineered or pre-fabricated buildings or structures to be
located on the property of the County or its agencies

 Preparation of specifications, drawings and bid documents relating to any of the foregoing types of
work

 Construction inspections, reviews of payment requests and other construction management
activities as needed for any such work

 Any other professional Engineering services required on small projects typically needed by a
county government in Virginia to perform its governmental functions and provide services to the
public

GENERAL CONDITIONS.  The following conditions shall apply to this procurement and to any 
contract resulting from this RFP: 

A. Contract Award.  County of Sussex reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals,
to waive irregularities and technicalities, and to request resubmission or additional information.
The County reserves the right to award the contract(s) to the most responsible and responsive
Proposers, resulting in negotiated agreements, which are most advantageous to and in the best
of interest of the County. The County shall be the sole judge of the proposals and the resulting
negotiated agreements that are in its best interests.

B. Termination for Convenience.  The County Sussex shall have the right to terminate at its
convenience, with or without cause, any contract resulting from this RFP by specifying the date
of termination in a written notice.  In this event, the Contractor shall be entitled to just and
equitable compensation for any satisfactory work completed.  All work produced shall become
the property of the County.

Action Items - Page 7



C. Assignment of Interest.  The Contractor shall not assign any interest in the resulting contract
and shall not transfer any interest in the same without prior written consent of the County which
the County shall be under no obligation to grant.

D. Release of Data.  No reports, information or data given to or prepared by the Contractor under
the resulting contract shall be made available to any individual or organization by the
Contractor without the prior written approval of the County, which approval the County shall
be under no obligation to grant.

E. Gender Reference.  Words of any gender used in any contract resulting from this RFP shall
be held and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular number shall be
held to include the plural, and vice versa, unless the context otherwise requires.

F. Binding Effect.  The terms, provisions, covenants and conditions contained in any resulting
contract shall apply to, insure to the benefit of, and be binding upon the parties hereto and upon
their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and permitted assigns except as
otherwise expressly provided.

G. Governing Law.  The laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia shall govern any contract
resulting from this RFP.

H. Worker’s Compensation Insurance in compliance with all states in which Contractor does
business, including coverage B Employer’s liabilities in not less than the following amounts:

1. Bodily Injury by accident, $100,000 for each accident;

2. Bodily injury by disease, $500,000 policy limit;

3. Bodily Injury by disease, $100,000 for each employee.

I. Public Liability Insurance in amount not less than $1,000,000 for any occurrence involving
bodily injury, and not less than $1,000,000 for any occurrence involving property damage.
This coverage shall include contractual liability, broad form property damage, independent
contractors, and personal injury.

J. Automobile liability insurance in an amount not less than $500,000 combined single limit
bodily injury and property damage.  This coverage shall include liability for the use of hired
and non-owned vehicles.

K. The insurance specified herein shall name the County of Sussex as additional insured with
regard to work performed under any subsequent contract.  The policy(ies) shall provide that
the County is to receive written notice by certified mail, sixty (60) days in advance of
cancellation or alteration of the policy(ies).  Contractor shall provide the County with copies
of certification of insurance coverage and proof of payment of all premiums.

L. Ethics in Public Contracting.  Contractor hereby certifies that it has familiarized itself with
Article 4-6 of Title 2.2 of the Virginia Public Procurement Act, Va. Code §2.2-4367, et. Seq.,
and that all amounts received by it, pursuant to this procurement, are proper and in accordance
therewith.

Action Items - Page 8



M. Partial Invalidity.  Neither any payment for, nor acceptance of, the whole or any part of the
services by the County, nor any extension of time, shall operate as a waiver of any provision
of any contract resulting from this RFP, nor of any power herein reserved to the County, or any
right to damages herein provided, nor shall any waiver of any breach of any contract be held to
be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach.  Failure of the County to require compliance
with any term or condition of any contract shall neither be deemed a waiver of such term or
condition nor a waiver of the subsequent enforcement thereof.

N. Release and Ownership of Information.  The County shall make a good faith effort to identify 
and make available to the Contractor all non-confidential technical and administrative data in
the County’s possession which the County may lawfully release including, but not limited to
contract specifications, drawings, correspondence, and other information specified and
required by the Contractor and relating to its work under this contract.  The County reserves its
right of ownership to all material given to the Contractor and to all background information,
documents, and computer software and documentation developed by the Contractor in
performing any contract resulting from this RFP.

O. Indemnity.  The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the County of Sussex and its
officers and employees, against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not
limited to attorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting from the performance of the work described 
herein, provided that any such claims, damages, losses or expenses (1) are attributable to bodily
injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property, including
loss of use resulting there from, and (2) are caused in whole or in part by any negligent acts or
omissions of the Contractor, any Subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by
any of them, regardless of whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder.
This indemnification clause shall apply to the fullest extent permitted by law. The County is
not permitted under Virginia law to provide a similar blanket indemnification to the Contractor,
and any proposal including such a requirement may be deemed non-conforming.

P. Subcontractors and Assignments.  The Contractor shall not sublet or assign this contract or
any portion thereof without the prior written consent of the County.  In seeking consent for any
subcontract or assignment, the Contractor shall furnish all information required by the County
to permit the County to ascertain the qualifications of the proposed Subcontractor to perform
the work, and the Contractor shall submit a copy of the subcontract to the County for approval.
The subcontract shall incorporate by reference all provisions and conditions of the contract
resulting from this RFP.

Q. The County approval of a Subcontractor shall not relieve the Contractor of any of its
responsibilities, duties or liabilities hereunder.  The Contractor shall continue to be responsible
to the County for performance of the Subcontractor and the Subcontractor, for all purposes,
shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the Contractor.  Nothing in the contract resulting
from this RFP or any subcontract shall create any contractual relationship between any
Subcontractor and the County .Examination of Records.  The Contractor agrees that the County
of Sussex or any duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years
after final payment hereunder, have access to and the right to examine any and copy any directly 
pertinent books, documents, papers, and records of the Contractor involving transactions
related to any Contract resulting from this RFP.  The period of access provided in this paragraph 
for records, books, documents, and papers and software which may be related to any arbitration, 

Action Items - Page 9



litigation, or the settlement of claims arising out of the performance of any subsequent contract 
or any subsequent Contracts with vendors shall continue until disposition of any appeals, 
arbitration, litigation, or claims. 

R. Licenses and Patents.  The Contractor, in any Contract resulting from this RFP, shall pay all
royalties and license fees necessary for performance of the Contract.  The Contractor shall
defend all suits or claims for infringement of any patent rights or any other proprietary rights
arising from or related to performance of the resulting contract and shall save the County and
its officer and employees harmless from any and all loss, including reasonable attorney’s fees,
on account thereof.

S. Attorney Fees.  In the event of any action brought by either party against the other to enforce
any of the obligations hereunder or arising out of any dispute concerning the terms and
conditions hereby created, each party shall be responsible for its own attorney fees.

T. Contractual Disputes.  Contractual claims, whether for money or other relief, shall be
submitted by Contractor in writing no later than sixty days after final payment; however,
written notice of Contractor's intention to file such claim shall have been given at the time of
the occurrence or beginning of the work upon which the claim is based.  The Owner shall
consider the claim, and shall make a written determination as to the claim within forty-five
days after receipt of the claim.  Such decision shall be final and conclusive unless Contractor
appeals within six months of the date of the final decision by instituting legal action as provided
in Section 2.2-4364 of the Code of Virginia.

U. Payment of Subcontractors.  Contractor agrees to take one of the two following actions within
seven days after receipt of amounts paid to Contractor under this contract for work performed
by a subcontractor under this contract:

(a) Pay the subcontractor for the proportionate share of the total payment received by
Contractor attributable to the work performed by the subcontractor under this contract,
or

(b) Notify the Owner (Locality, Commission, Board, Authority, etc.) and the
subcontractor, in writing, of Contractor's intention to withhold all or part of the
subcontractor's payment with the reason for nonpayment.

Contractor shall pay interest to subcontractors on all amounts owed by Contractor that 
remain unpaid more than seven days following receipt by Contractor of payment for work 
performed by subcontractors under this contract, except for amounts withheld as allowed 
in (b) above.  Unless otherwise provided under the terms of this contract, interest shall 
accrue at the rate of one percent per month.  The interest charge shall not be deemed an 
obligation of the Owner, and a cost reimbursement claim may not include any amount for 
reimbursement for such interest charge. 

Contractor shall include in each of its subcontracts a provision requiring each subcontractor 
to include or otherwise be subject to the same payment and interest requirements with 
respect to each lower-tiered subcontractor. 

V. Nondiscrimination. During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees:

Action Items - Page 10



(a) not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, religion, color, sex or national origin, age, disability, or any other basis
prohibited by state law relating to discrimination in employment except where there
bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of
the contractor.  Notices setting forth the above language shall be posted in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment.

(b) The Contractor, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on
the Contractor's behalf, will state that such contractor is an equal opportunity
employer.

(c) Notices, advertisements and solicitations placed in accordance with federal law, rule
or regulation shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting the above
requirements.

(d) The Contractor will include the provisions of paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) in every
subcontract or purchase order of over $10,000, so that the provisions will be binding
upon each subcontractor or vendor.

W. Drug-Free Workplace.  During the performance of this contract, Contractor agrees to:

(a) provide a drug-free workplace for Contractor’s employees;

(b) post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment,
a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, sale, distribution,
dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance or marijuana is prohibited
in the contractor’s workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violations of such prohibition;

(c) state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
the contractor that the contractor maintains a drug-free workplace; and

(d) include the provisions of the foregoing clauses in every subcontract or purchase order 
of over $10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or
vendor.

X. Illegal Immigration.  By entering this contract, Contractor certifies that it does not, and
shall not during the performance of this contract for goods or services in the
Commonwealth, knowingly employ an unauthorized alien as defined in the federal
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

Y. Compliance with state law; foreign and domestic businesses authorized to
transact business in the Commonwealth; provision of SCC Identification
Number.

Contractor, whether organized as a stock or nonstock corporation, limited liability
company, business trust, or limited partnership or registered as a registered limited

Action Items - Page 11



liability partnership shall be authorized to transact business in the Commonwealth 
of Virginia as a domestic or foreign business entity if so required by Title 13.1 or 
Title 50 of the Code of Virginia or as otherwise required by law. Contractor shall 
provide the County with its State Corporation Commission Identification Number. 

If Contractor is not required to be authorized to transact business in the 
Commonwealth as a foreign business entity under Title 13.1 or Title 50 or as 
otherwise required by law, Contractor shall provide the County with a statement 
describing why it is not required to be so authorized. 

Failure to comply with provision shall result in the Contractor not receiving an 
award of this Agreement unless a waiver of this requirement is granted by the 
County Administrator.  Contractor shall not allow its existence to lapse or its 
certificate of authority or registration to transact business in the Commonwealth, if 
so required under Title 13.1 or Title 50, to be revoked or cancelled at any time 
during the term of this Agreement, and such failure to comply with this provision 
may result in the County voiding this Agreement as authorized by Section 2.2-
4311.2 of the Code of Virginia.  

Action Items - Page 12



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.03 

Subject: Surry and Sussex Counties Memorandum of Agreement for Shared Building Official 
and Inspection Services 

Board Meeting Date:   August 19 2021 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  Attached for your consideration is a Memorandum of Agreement for Shared Building 
Official and Inspection Services between Surry County and Sussex County, prepared by the 
County Attorney.  Staff of the two counties has been meeting to discuss the possibility of merging 
building-related services and addressing related needs in both counties, and this agreement 
provides the framework for a shared arrangement.  In summary, Sussex County would be the 
fiscal agent but the counties would split the costs equally for one shared building official and two 
shared building officials, with both counties maintaining its own permit technician or 
administrative staff.  Splitting costs should allow the counties to offer increased compensation 
for the three employees, while allowing additional coverage and flexibility.  The Surry County 
Board of Supervisors should be considering this agreement at its August 19 regular meeting as 
well. Please note under this plan that the current Building Official/Public Works Director position 
would be split and allow for additional focus on facilities/grounds and special projects. 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the Memorandum of Agreement between 
Sussex and Surry Counties, with the allowance of minor administrative changes to the agreement 
as needed. 

Attachment:  Copy of Surry and Sussex Counties Memorandum of Agreement for Shared 
Building Official and Inspection Services 

============================================================================== 

REQUESTED ACTION:  That Board approves the Memorandum of Agreement between Sussex and 
Surry Counties, with the allowance of minor administrative changes to the agreement as needed. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

 White     ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Action Items - Page 13



SURRY AND SUSSEX COUNTIES 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT for SHARED BUILDING OFFICIAL and 

INSPECTION SERVICES 

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into this __ day of 2021 (“Effective Date”) by 

the County of Surry, Virginia and the County of Sussex, Virginia, political subdivisions of the 

Commonwealth of Virginia.  

Whereas, localities may jointly employ or share the services of any person in pursuant to 

Virginia Code § 15.2-1513 et seq.; and  

Whereas, the County of Surry, Virgina and the County of Sussex, Virginia (the “Counties”) 

have identified certain efficiencies and enhanced capabilities to benefit their citizens that would 

be gained by sharing the services and associated costs of a building official and two building 

inspectors; and  

Whereas, the Counties desire to enter into this desire to enter into this Memorandum of 

Agreement (“Agreement”) to establish the terms and conditions for sharing the costs to employ 

these individuals.  

Now therefore, for and in consideration of the mutual obligations and promises contained 

herein, the Counties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Shared Services

The Counties agree to share the services of one certified building official and two certified building 

inspectors to provide all building and inspection services required by state law and by each 

County’s ordinances and policies to be provided individuals in these positions. Each County will 

continue to have their own permit technicians or other administrative personnel to process their 

respective permits and those individuals are not included in this Agreement. 

2. Compensation, benefits and liability insurance of such persons

Every person employed under this Agreement, for purposes of salary, retirement, and other 

employee benefits, public liability insurance and bonds, when required, shall be considered the 

employee of Sussex County. Surry County shall pay Sussex County one-half of the total costs of 

salary, retirement, and other employee benefits and expenses for the building official and building 

inspectors.  

3. Other job related expenses

The Counties agree to share all other job related and agreed upon expenses equally, including but 

not limited to expenses such as vehicle fuel and maintenance, and professional training. 

Action Items - Page 14



4. Hiring and disciplinary decisions

The county administrators for both Counties must agree in order to approve all hiring decisions 

and employee disciplinary decisions.  Otherwise, the Sussex County personnel policies shall apply. 

5. Office space and coverage

Each County shall provide office space to accommodate at least one building inspector and the 

building official.  The building official shall rotate offices between the Counties as necessary, and 

County will provide the office of one building inspector.  However, the inspectors shall cover both 

Counties as needed.  The Building Official shall be responsible for coordinating the schedules to 

ensure appropriate services are being provided in a timely manner in both Counties by the 

inspectors.  Each County shall be solely responsible for the costs to establish, equip and maintain 

its office space. 

6. Term

This Agreement shall continue in effect unless terminated mutually or terminated by either County 

with 30 days’ written notice to the other County. 

In witness whereof, the Counties have caused this Agreement to be signed by their respective duly 

authorized agents. 

Surry County Sussex County 

By: _________________________ By: _________________________ 

Date: ________________________ Date: ________________________ 

Approved as to form: Approved as to form: 

_______________________________ _____________________________ 

Surry County Attorney  Sussex County Attorney 

Action Items - Page 15



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.04 

Subject:  Emergency Shelter Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

Board Meeting Date:   August 19 2021 

============================================================================== 

Summary:  Attached for your consideration is an Emergency Shelter Agreement between Sussex 
County and the Southeast 4-H Educational Center.   

This Memorandum of Understanding was prepared by the County Attorney and addresses the 
provision of disaster emergency shelter and related services to the public at the Southeast 4-H 
Educational Center near Wakefield.  The provision of shelter services is reflected in the County’s 
emergency operations plan.  

Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the Emergency Shelter Agreement. 

Attachment:  A copy of Emergency Shelter Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

============================================================================== 

REQUESTED ACTION:  That Board approves the Emergency Shelter Agreement. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

 White     ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Action Items - Page 16



Emergency Shelter Agreement 
Sussex County – Southeast 4-H Educational Center 

The County of Sussex, Virginia, a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia 
(“County”), and the Southeast 4-H Educational Center, a nonprofit organization under the laws of 
the Commonwealth of Virginia (“Center”) hereby agree to the following as it relates to the Center 
providing certain shelter services to the public: 

I. Purpose

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to provide a written basis for a 
cooperative working relationship between the County and the in the provision of disaster 
emergency shelter services to the public.  This MOU is directly related to the County’s emergency 
operations plan. 

II. Emergency Shelter Services

In the event of a declaration by the County or the Governor of a state of emergency or disaster 
pursuant to Virginia Code § 44-146.13 et seq., which, in the opinion of the County’s Director of 
Emergency Management (“Director”), necessitates the activation of public shelter services, the 
Center agrees to make its facilities located at 15189 Airfield Road, Wakefield, Virginia 23888 
(“Facilities”), available at no cost to the public or the County, to members of the public in need of 
temporary emergency shelter during such declared emergency or disaster.   

The Center agrees to work with the Director in the development a plan to activate and operate the 
Facilities for emergency shelter services as needed (“Implementation Plan”).  In addition to 
sheltering members of the public, the Implementation Plan shall provide for, and the Center shall 
allow the Facilities to be used for, among other things, the provision of medical care, mental health 
counseling, meals, coordination of volunteers and emergency services, and other essential services 
as necessitated by the emergency or disaster and as determined appropriate by the Director. 

The Implementation Plan, which may also require review and approval of the Virginia Department 
of Emergency Services, as applicable, shall be attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

III. Immunity from Liability; Insurance

As provided by Virgina Code § 44-146.23, neither the County nor the Center, or its successors in 
interest, shall be liable (except in cases of willful misconduct) for the death or injuries to a person 
using the Facilities when they have been activated and made available for emergency shelter use, 
or for the loss of or damage to the property to any person using the Facilities during an actual or 
impending disaster.   Nonetheless, the Center agrees to maintain appropriate levels of general 
liability insurance, as approved by the County, accounting for the potential use of the Facilities, 
from time to time, as a public emergency shelter, and to name the County as an additional insured. 

Action Items - Page 17



The County may agree to pay any reasonable increase in the Center’s liability insurance as a result 
of this agreement and the services provided for herein.  

IV. Other Agreements; Amendments

The County and Center agree to execute any other applicable agreements or cooperatively seek 
any state or federal agency approvals or funds as may be required or otherwise deemed 
advantageous by the Parties to ensure the emergency shelter services are properly established and 
optimized to best promote the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of Sussex County in times 
of emergency and disasters.  This agreement may only be amended in writing approved by both 
Parties. 

This MOU is hereby approved by the Parties as evidenced by the signatures below of the respective 
authorized representatives, and shall become effective upon the date of the last party to sign: 

Sussex County, Virginia Southeast 4-H Educational Center

By: _____________________________ By:  __________________________ 
Richard Douglas, County Administrator 

Date: ___________________________ Date: _________________________ 

Approved as to form: 

____________________________ 
County Attorney 

Action Items - Page 18



EXHIBIT A 
EMERGENCY SHELTER IMPEMENTATION PLAN 

Action Items - Page 19



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.05 

Subject:  VATI Broadband Broadband Grant Resolution of Support and Agreement with Dominion 
Energy 

Board Meeting Date:   August 19 2021 

============================================================================== 

Summary:  Attached for your consideration is a resolution of support for the VATI broadband 
grant application, as discussed at the July regular meeting. This resolution is required as part of 
the grant application that will be submitted in mid-September. An appropriation of matching 
funds is not required at this time, but $500,000 in County funds, which can be paid from ARPA 
funds, are being designated in the grant application as a County match (in addition to $500,000 
from the Cameron Foundation). 

In addition, PGEC is requesting the Board of Supervisors adopt a broadband agreement with PGEC 
and Dominion Energy prior to the submission of the VATI grant application. This agreement is 
critical to providing universal broadband coverage to Sussex County, since Dominion is a major 
utility provider. The County Attorney will review the agreement once he receives from Dominion 
Energy counsel, and Casey Logan will provide an overview prior to the Board’s consideration. 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the Emergency Shelter Agreement. 

Attachment:  A copy of Resolution of Support and Agreement with Dominion Energy 

============================================================================== 

REQUESTED ACTION:  That Board approves the Emergency Shelter Agreement. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

 White     ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Action Items - Page 20



RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF A VIRGINIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS INITIATIVE GRANT TO PROVIDE 
BROADBAND SERVICE IN SUSSEX COUNTY 

WHEREAS, high-speed broadband connectivity is a necessity for families and businesses 
attempting to access a wide array of services including, but not limited to, education, healthcare, 
e-commerce, banking, communication, etc.; and,

WHEREAS, a significant portion of the nearly 5,000 homes and 200 businesses in Sussex County 
are underserved or unserved relative to reliable high-speed broadband internet service; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Sussex County is committed to providing local match 
funding sufficient to support implementation of the broadband project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of the County 
of Sussex, Virginia authorizes the submission of a Virginia Department of Housing and Community 
Development Virginia Telecommunications Initiative Grant application. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator is authorized to sign and submit the 
appropriate documents for the submittal of the Virginia Telecommunications Initiative Grant 
proposal and any subsequent contract documents necessary to satisfy program requirements. 

Action Items - Page 21



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:   New Business #9.01 
 
Subject: American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) Fund Allocation 
 
Board Meeting Date:  August 19 2021   
 
============================================================================== 
 
Summary:  Attached for your review is a proposed list of ARPA-funded items, primarily items 
removed from the FY22 operating budget to make it balanced.  Sussex County has received 
$1.084 million in ARPA funds this year, with an equal amount scheduled to be received in June 
2020.  In order for these funds to be spent, a public hearing must be held, and staff recommends 
that a public hearing be scheduled for the September regular meeting.  The Board may choose 
to hold a work session on this matter prior to the public hearing. 
 
The only action requested at this time is to advertise for a public hearing for the September 
regular meeting. 
 
Attachment:  FY22 ARPA Supplemental Budget 
 
============================================================================== 
 
ACTION:    That the Board approves advertising for Public Hearing for its regular September 
meeting. 
 
             

             

              

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 
Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Fly  ___ ___    W. Jones ___ ___ 
 
Johnson ___ ___    Seward ___ ___ 
 
D. Jones ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___ 
 

White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 
 


	#1 8 19 2021 agenda
	#2.01-7 22  2021 Rescheduled BOS meeting minutes
	#2.02 July 2021 Warrants  Vouchers
	JULY 2021

	#2.03-#2.09 Departmental Reports
	#2.03 Treasurer's Report
	#2.04 Financial Update
	#2.05-1 Public Works
	#2.05-2 PUBLIC WORKS July 2021 Report
	#2.05-4 Public Safety Monthly Report
	#2.05-5 Planning Department
	#2.05-6 Planning July Monthly Report
	#2.05-7 Sheriff's Dept.
	#2.05-8 SW Sheriff's Department
	#2.05-9 Social Services Cover
	#2.05-9A
	#2.05-9B SW Cover
	#2.05-10 Solid Waste Services Monthly Report
	#2.05-11 SW Tonnage Report (1)
	#2.06 VW
	#2.06-1 VW Grant BAF
	#2.06-2 Budget Summary SOGA DCJS Budget and Budget Amend
	#2.06-3 Corrected County Budget Amendment

	#2.07 Joint Public Meeting
	#2.08-1 Drug Forfeiture - DARE
	#2.08-2 DJC Letter
	#2.09-1 Literary Loan
	#2.09-2 Davenport Material

	#3 Recognition
	#3.01-1 DoF
	#3.02-1 Crater PDC
	#3.03-1 DSS CSA Audit  DSS Performance Ind (002)

	#5 Appointments
	#5.01 BCA
	#5.01-1 Appt to BCA
	#5.01-2 13VAC5-63-190 Section 119 Appeals
	#5.01-3 Building Code Appeals Board 2021

	#5.02 Crater PDC
	#5.02-2 Code of Laws
	#5.02-3 List-Commissioners #2
	#5.02-4 Proposed 2021-2022 Meeting Schedule

	#5.03-1 DSS

	#6 Action Items
	#6.01-2 Invoice-0000007
	#6.03-1 Sussex Surry MOA Bldg Ofc Shared Svcs
	#6.03-2 Surry.Sussex.BldOfficals.MOA 8.10.21 DRAFT
	#6.04-1 Emergency Shelter MOU
	#6.04-2 Sussex.4H Center Emergency Shelter MOU 8.9.21 (002)
	#6.05-1 VATI Broadband
	#6.05-2 Broadband resolution
	RFP 2021-03 Sussex Annual Term Engineering FINAL 3.16.21.pdf
	Evaluation Criteria:
	GENERAL CONDITIONS.  The following conditions shall apply to this procurement and to any contract resulting from this RFP:
	(c) state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor that the contractor maintains a drug-free workplace; and
	(d) include the provisions of the foregoing clauses in every subcontract or purchase order of over $10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor.
	Y. Compliance with state law; foreign and domestic businesses authorized to transact business in the Commonwealth; provision of SCC Identification Number.



	#9.01-1 ARPA



